Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 31 October, 2019 3:23 PM

To: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Axa ref - FBH2872X / Our ref - SGQ3658K / Doa June 3, 2019 / 3rd party claim
SO9MO1PTD

Without Prejudice

Dear Jess,

We refer to our telephone conversation earlier.

As spoken, owner converted to OD claim as PIR is against his favour.
Please furnish us a copy of the PIR for our record.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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" Save the Larth- Print only when necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August, 2019 11:25 AM

To: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg

Cc: Admin A; ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Axa ref - FBH2872X / Our ref - SGQ3658K / Doa June 3, 2019 / 3rd party claim S9MO1PTD
Without Prejudice

Dear Jess,

We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that we are still unable to determine liability. Subject to PIR or any evidence from both parties.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

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

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August, 2019 11:20 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: RE: Axa ref - FBH2872X / Our ref - SGQ3658K / Doa June 3, 2019 / 3rd party claim S9MO1PTD

Dear Vic,
Kindly assist us to check the liability for this case.
Regards.

Jess Francis Carlos
Insurance Claims Executive
Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd

Tel no.: 8128 9802

This email, including any attachment, is intended for the sole use of the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is
confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group. If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then
delete this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other
person. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 22 July 2019 1:34 PM

To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Ronald Yap <ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg>; Vic (LKKAuto)
<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Axa ref - FBH2872X / Our ref - SGQ3658K / Doa June 3, 2019 / 3rd party claim S9M01PTD

Without Prejudice
Dear Jess,
Noted with thanks.

We had KIV the matter pending for any outcome of your claim.



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

Sent: Monday, 22 July, 2019 1:31 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: RE: Axa ref - FBH2872X / Our ref - SGQ3658K / Doa June 3, 2019 / 3rd party claim S9MO1PTD

Dear Vic,
We are assisting your insured to claim TP.
Regards.

Jess Francis Carlos
Insurance Claims Executive
Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd

5 Ubi Close

Singapore 408605

Tel no.: 8128 9802

This email, including any attachment, is intended for the sole use of the recipient (s) named
above and may contain information that is confidential and/or proprietary to the Eurokars Group.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete
this message from your system. Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its
contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 22 July 2019 1:29 PM

To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@I|kkauto.com>; Ronald Yap
<ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Axa ref - FBH2872X / Our ref - SGQ3658K / Doa June 3, 2019 / 3rd party claim SOMO1PTD

Without Prejudice
Dear Jess,
We refer to your below email.

Please be informed that liability is not determined yet. We are still pending for PIR (if any) and other evidence from
the claimant to support his version of the accident.



Meanwhile, if you are helping our mutual client to make a TP claim against the insurer of the motorbike, kindly let us
know for any update.

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

From: jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 July, 2019 1:01 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: RE: Axa ref - FBH2872X / Our ref - SGQ3658K / Doa June 3, 2019 / 3rd party claim SOM0O1PTD

Dear LKK Auto,
Kindly let us know of the outcome of this case?

Your client was hit from behind by the motorbike we presume it is not her
fault.

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



